



User guide Software version 7.20

Timber sawing optimization software

\*\* Since 2005 \*\*

Version: January 31, 2024 (19:53) © 2005-2024 Tekl STUDIO s.r.o.

## Before you begin

This instruction manual does not provide instruction in the basic operation of the personal computers, or the basic operation of Windows operating system; refer to the manuals supplied with the computer.

This instruction manual may not be copied either in part or in its entirety without the prior permission of TEKL Studio s.r.o..

The screens of CutLog in this user guide may differ from the current version of CutLog because this software is constantly improving.

CutLog is a trademark of TEKL Studio s.r.o. .

Microsoft and Windows have registered trademarks in the United States and other countries of Microsoft Corporation. The official name of Windows is Microsoft Windows Operating System. Pentium is a registered trademark of Intel Corporation. All other brand and product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective owners.

## Contents

1	Syst	em requirements	8
<b>2</b>	Bef	ore the installation	9
3	<b>Inst</b> 3.1	allation Uninstallation	<b>10</b> 12
4	Win	dows menu	13
<b>5</b>	Dat	abase management	14
	5.1	Local database	14
	5.2	Remote database	14
6	Mer	u structure	16
7	Reg	istering and activation	18
	7.1	Offline activation	18
	7.2	Online activation	18
		7.2.1 Request for license	18
8	Bas	e data	20
	8.1	Wood species	20
	8.2	Shrinkage allowance	21
	8.3	Coreboards	23
	8.4	Products	24
		8.4.1 Width intervals	26
		8.4.2 Waney edged boards	28
		8.4.3 Timber priority	28
	8.5	Length of Timber	29
	8.6	Diameters	30
	8.7	Length of sawlog	31
	8.8	Monthly settings	32
	8.9	Sawing speed	33
	8.10	Sawlog quality class	33
	8.11	Sawlog price/heartwood price	33
	8.12	$Customers/Suppliers \ . \ . \ . \ . \ . \ . \ . \ . \ . \ $	34
	8.13	Sorting lines	35
	8.14	Settings	36
		8.14.1 Application	36
		8.14.2 Price	37
		8.14.3 Products	38
		8.14.4 Units of measurement	38
		8.14.5 Labour costs	39
		8.14.6 Hotkeys	39
		8.14.7 Log volume	40
		8.14.8 Menu items visibility	41
		8.14.9 Automatic backup	42
		8.14.10 Colors	43
		8.14.11 Client/Server	43
		8.14.12 Company logo	44

9	Ter	minology and presentation	<b>45</b>
	9.1	First and second pass	45
		9.1.1 Segments	45
	9.2	Pattern and board colors	46
10	Con	nmon functionality	48
	10.1	Price simulation	48
	10.2	Profit	50
	10.3	Curvature	50
	10.4	Magic chart	51
		Stock evaluation	53
		10.5.1 Definition of the stock quantities	53
		10.5.2 Apply stock calculation to pattern	53
		10.5.3 Excel export $\ldots$	54
	10.6	Highlight selected boards	55
		Sorting line	56
	1011		
11	Flex	xiCut optimization	58
		Tabs - input parameters	60
		11.1.1 Tab 1	60
		11.1.2 Tab 2	61
		11.1.3 Tab 3	61
		11.1.4 Tab 4	65
	11.2	Modification of optimization for first and second pass	65
		Mouse-over information	66
		Price simulation	66
		Profit	66
		Curvature	66
		Waney edged – remarks	66
12		xiCut2 optimization	68
	12.1	Optimization criteria	69
	12.2	First pass settings	71
	12.3	Second pass settings	72
	12.4	Rip saw settings	74
	12.5	Other settings	77
		Correction	79
		Middle boards	80
	12.8	False heartwood	82
		12.8.1 Minimum heartwood	83
	12.9	Batch	84
	12.1	0Segments	86
	12.1	1Price simulation	86
	12.1	2Profit	86
	12.1	3Batch export	86
13	Cire	cular cut	88
10		Price simulation	89
14	Qua	arter sawn	90
	v		-

92
93
95
99

# **1** System requirements

For running CutLog your computer must meet some requirements. Basically, it is the same as for .NET 4.8, which is required for running.



- 1. 1GHz Pentium processor or higher
- 2. 4GB RAM or more (recommended 5GB and more)
- 3. 200MB or more of available hard-disk space
- 4. A True Color (24 bit) or greater monitor with a minimum resolution of FullHD or higher is recommended.
- 5. Free USB port for Hardware key (in case of hardware key license)

Operating system Windows 10 (22H2) and Windows 11 is recommended. Microsoft . NET Framework 4.8. required

For Windows 10 support please refer to: https://learn.microsoft.com/en-us/lifecycle/products/windows-10-home-and-pro

## 2 Before the installation



 $\operatorname{CutLog}^{\mathbb{M}}$  software is using Sentinel Hardware Key from Gemalto. This requires presence of hardware key in the USB port of a computer, where you should run  $\operatorname{CutLog}^{\mathbb{M}}$  and it will not be able to run in full mode without it.

Hardware key contains all necessary information about your license (validity, features purchased etc.) and no additional driver is necessary to install. Windows has native support for hardware key.

So after installation of CutLog, you can just plug hardware key into USB port and start CutLog.

## 3 Installation

#### Important

If you have full version and also the **hardware key**, don't insert it into the USB port of the computer. Hardware key can only be inserted after successfull installation of CutLog.

Program CutLog v7.20 can be installed from hard drive. Installation can be run from file Setup\_CutLog\_7.x.y.exe where:

 ${\bf X}\,$  is subversion number

 $\mathbf{Y}$  is build number

You don't have to install Microsoft .NET Framework 4.8 prior to this software. If you have not installed .NET 4.8, then CutLog will install it itself during installation process.

When you run exe installation file Windows UAC (user access control), asks for access of it to a hard drive.

CutLog installation file is digitally signed and it is proving of original installation file created by Tekl STUDIO s.r.o.

If you don't see Tekl STUDIO s.r.o. as a verified publisher, then the installation file has been altered! See Image [1]



Figure 1: UAC windows warning

At first, the installation program will ask the user for the installation language. Select required language and press OK .



Figure 2: Language selection

Next figure is [3]. Press Next . (Version number may vary base on the version you are installing)

(7) CutLog 3.10.15699 Setup	
	Welcome to the CutLog 3. 10. 15699 Setup Wizard This ward will guide you through the installation of CutLog 3.10. 15699. It is recommended that you close all other applications before starting setup. This will make it possible to update
	relevant system files without having to reboot your computer. Click Next to continue.
	Next > Cancel

Figure 3: Welcome screen

For continuing installation, you have to read through END-USER LICENSE AGREE-MENT for the CutLog program. You can continue with installation only after accepting it. (Fig.[4])



Figure 4: EULA agreement

You will be prompted for the installation directory. Installation program will preset the destination directory for you. It is recommended to leave it unchanged. Press Install to continue.

2	Choose Install Location	
	Choose the folder in which to install CutLog 3	3. 10. 15699.
Setup will install CutLog 3. Browse and select another	10. 15699 in the following folder. To install in a di folder. Click Install to start the installation.	ifferent folder, dick
Destruction Folder		
Destination Folder		
Destination Folder	0.809)	Browse
		Browse
C: Program Files (Tek)		Browse

Figure 5: Folder for installation

Installation process. During this process are created: the program directory and startup menu with access to the CutLog program. Database will be set according to the language you have selected. Important! In this step is installation program checking for .NET Framework, which will be installed automatically in a case of absence.

() CutLog 3.10.15699 Setup	
4	Completing the CutLog 3.10.15699 Setup Wizard
San State	CutLog 3.10.15699 has been installed on your computer.
State of the second second	Click Finish to close this wizard.
	[史] <u>Bun Cuttog 3.10.15699</u>
	< Back Finish Cancel

Figure 6: Installation complete

For activation of CutLog to full version, please see page 7 - 'Registering and activation' for more detail.

#### 3.1 Uninstallation

There are two possible ways to uninstall CutLog:

- 1. From Control Panel select add/remove programs. Then select CutLog and uninstall.
- 2. From Start menu/CutLog/Uninstall

Both choices run uninstallation process. You should allways follow the instructions.

# 4 Windows menu

After successful installation you can find CutLog menu under Windows start:



Figure 7: Windows 11 menu

You can see "Database configuration" utility, which makes backup of the CutLog database. You can also do some database management. See 5 Database management on page 14. for details.

"CutLog" for start CutLog optimization software.

## **5** Database management

CutLog stores data into internal database. It is highly recommended to do regular backup. You can do this either by manual utility described here or with automatic backup which is described at description of settings

### 5.1 Local database

Backup and restore utility can be run from Windows start described on previous page:

CutLog DB config utility v2.0	<b>b</b>		
CUTLOG	Local database 🚊 Remote database	modernUI (experimental)	Save
Database file location: C	ProgramData\Tekl\CutLog\arona.fdb Backup Restore		
(c)2019 Teki STUDIO s.r.o.			

Figure 8: CutLog's database management tool

You can backup or restore database of CutLog. You can also see location of CutLog database file.

This section is not applicable to remote database, only to the local one.

#### 5.2 Remote database

	Important
For remote database you must have client-server version of CutLog	

CutLog in **client-server** version can access to remote database, which can be located anywere on internet or local network. Docker hosting of database is also supported. Access to remote database is defined in **Remote database** section.

CutLog DB config utility v2.5	x
	🕒 Save
Server:	
Database name:	
Test Backup Restore	
(c)2022 Teki STUDIO s.c.o.	

Figure 9: Remote database configuration

You have to define a Server address (either IP or DNS name) and a database name. With the **Test** button you can test access to the database. If everything is correct, then **Server** and **Database** name change color to green.

After successful configuration you have to store settings by Save button.

For Backup or Restore remote database you can use either **Backup** or **Restore** button. This will make backup to local file or restore network database from local file.

Configuration of the remote database is written in separate document.

## 6 Menu structure

🗢 CutLog 6.40 [(	lient/Server]	
Base data Stock	Optimization Orders Tools Modules	😗 <u>H</u> elp
& Woo <u>d</u> species	Licensed to	Available modules
Products	PeterTurcan - Electronic	none
FlexiCut 2 Circular Cut	TEKL Studio s.r.o.	
🇱 Quarter sawn		
进 FlexiCut		
👔 User guide		
		Expiration
		30.04.2022 (90d)
L	(c)2005-2022 Tekl STUDIO s.r.o., All rights reserved	TEKL

Figure 10: CutLog main screen

After the startup of CutLog main, a window of application will be displayed. On the top of the window is the main menu, which is used for access for all CutLog functions.

There is also information about license owner, upgrades expiration or optional modules within CutLog.

1. Base data contain main settings and data of program

Wood species (p. 20)

Shrinkage allowance are defined for known wood species (p. 21)

Coreboards definition of a core boards (p. 23)

**Products** definition of products for all other optimization functions (p. 24)

Length of timber timber length policy (for FlexiCut2) (p. 29)

Diameters Definition of most used diameters of sawlog. You can choose them in optimization functions (p. 30)

Length of sawlog definition list of sawlog length (p. 31)

Monthly settings settings for the profit analyzer (p. 32)

Sawing speed sawing speed used in various calculations (p. 33)

Sawlog quality class define quality of sawlogs (p. 33)

Sawlog price/heartwood diameter define price of sawlog base on quality, supplier and diameter (p. 33)

```
Customers (p. 34)
```

```
Suppliers (p. 34)
```

Sorting lines (p. 35)

Settings

Application CutLog settings (p. 36)

2. Stock

6 MENU STRUCTURE

Stock (p. 92)

3. Optimization timber sawing optimization functions

- 4. Orders (p. 93)
- 5. Tools

Calculator

Shrinkage allowance Log volume

- 6. Modules optional modules for CutLog
- 7. Help

User guide open user guide from web page

Equipment menu wizard set menu visibility base on your technology

Online activation activate the CutLog license online (p. 18)

Import license key activate the CutLog license offline (p. 18)

Request for license in case of electronic license you must use this form for license initialization

Order online open online shop for ordering CutLog license

17

Feedback / Feature request form for directly sending message to TEKL STUDIO Ltd. (p. 18)

Check for update check for program update

About display software and license information

Info

## 7 **Registering and activation**

If you purchased license (either hardware key or electronic), you must activate CutLog to use it in a full functionality.

It can be done by two ways, either offline or online.

#### 7.1 Offline activation

This functionality is deprecated. Activation is done online only.

You receive a License Key (by email only) and a Sentinel Hardware Key (SHK) - for CutLog version 6.xx and older. For activation of the CutLog functionality you must import this key file into the program together with plugged SHK into USB port of computer.

Then use  $\boxed{\mathsf{Help}}$   $\boxed{\mathsf{Import \ license \ key}}$  from main menu and find appropriate file on your hard drive.

### 7.2 Online activation

This feature is used for activation of electronic license or for extending existing license either electronic or bind to hardware key. This is simpler procedure, but you must be connected to the internet on a computer with CutLog installed. Just select Help Online activation (see Fig. 11).



Figure 11: Online activation menu

After successfull activation, you will see the name of license on main window:



#### 7.2.1 Request for license

In case of **electronic license**, user must firstly install CutLog to destination computer, where it will be regularly used, and then request for license. For this purpose is used Help Request for license (fig. 13)

#### 7 REGISTERING AND ACTIVATIO**18**



Figure 12: Main window

CutLog Licens	e Request 🛛 🛛
LICENSE UID:	10DAK22-17C9U42-R63EXS-10C2H08
Reference code:	
Name:	
Email:	
Company name:	
City:	
Country:	
Message:	
	Cancel Send request

Figure 13: Request for license

After filling in the form press Send request button. After activation of license you will be notified by email. Then you can activate license on your side online. See 7.2 Online activation on page 18.

## 8 Base data

Before you use any optimizing function, you must correctly set appropriate data. CutLog is delivered with the predefined wood species, shrinkage allowances and products. However, maybe you want to set your own. You must set it before you use optimization itself. Those data should reflect your technology and possibilities.

Mostly it is not needed to set those values again after you set them up, except for products. Those are "live" data.

### 8.1 Wood species

#### Important

In whole CutLog software, in all functions you use there are basic definition - wood species. Everything is bind to wood species, from shrinkage allowance, to product definition or optimizations. First thing you need to define is set wood species you are processing. It is essential for all other settings. You can define as many species as you need.

🌲 W	lood spec	ies	
	Species ID	Local name	Latin name
Þ	ABI	Silver Fir	Abies Alba
	FAG	Beech	Fagus sylvatica
	LAR	Larch	Larix decidua
	PIC	Spruce	Picea Abies
	PIN	Pine	Pinus sylvestris
	QUE	Oak	Quercus petraea
Lo	g volume	e = PI * (SED + LED) / 2)^2 * L	
SED	Length [m] ) = SED - si ) = Diamete	nall end diameter [m]	Delete

Figure 14: Wood species

In menu Base data Wood species (Fig. 14) are defined wood species used in program. Only species defined here are known and can be used in other functions. Here you must enter all wood species which are you using (or plan to use) for calculations.

In this window can be modified only Local name and Latin name. It is not possible to change the ID, because of possible relations to other data and functions. You can add as many species as needed. Under Species list is shown formula used for calculation of sawlog volume. CutLog supports three formulas:

- Common formula
- A.Nielsen
  - 8 BASE DATA

• (Japanese Agricultural Standard)

For details, refer section 8.14.7 Log volume on page 40.

Info You can define as many species as you need. CutLog is not limited to number of data in any ways

those calculations can be changed in settings (see page 40 - Log volume)

### 8.2 Shrinkage allowance

Shrinkage a	wance - 'Silver Fir'
Species Silver Fir	
Size	Shrinkage allowance
<mark>⊳ 1</mark> 3	0.5
15	0.6
18	0.6
22	0.7
24	0.8
28	0.9
32	1
40	1.2
45	1.4
48	1.5
50	1.6
60	1.9
63	2
70	2.2
Selected records: 1	🔀 <u>D</u> elete

Figure 15: Shrinkage allowance

Humidity is one of the most important factor, which influence on many wood properties include size. Changing size base on humidity is called shrinkage. It should be considered during the optimizing process in form of different sizes for sawing and invoicing process.

Allowances are defined separately for each size of wood. For this purpose is used  $\boxed{\text{Base data}}$ Shrinkage allowance (Fig. 15). However, it is not necessary to enter all allowances for all sizes of produced timber because if the specified size is not found here it is approximated from the others. However, it is recommended to enter as much data as you can here. It will increase the precision of calculation.

In this screen is possible to select multiple rows of data and copy them into another species. Select multiple rows you can either by Shift for range selection, or by Ctrl for select/deselect particular rows.

After selecting one or more rows you can press:

**Delete** Delete selected row/s

If you want to enter some allowances, you must define wood species itself for first (page 20). By using top combo-box you will select wood species and then you will define allowances for it. Note, that for specified species can be size defined only once with one allowance. As it is written on window you will define shrinkage allowance for nominal size. (*Humidity and allowances can be various depends on wood species*.)

Size defined in this function is not checked for size defined in normatives. Here can be defined as much allowances as necessary. (*Normatives feature is obsolete*)

## 8.3 Coreboards

In screen Base data Coreboards (Fig. 17) is possible define coreboard sizes in case of selected option "**Remove core board**" in Flexicut2 (Fig. 16)(other optimization functions doesn't support this option)

Settings [	Batch		
I. Pass		II. Pass	Other
Other	Mic	dde boards	Correction
Number of	segments	Any (1,2,3,4,)	~
		Max.segments	100 🚔
		Saw blade width	2.00 📥 mm
		] Remove core board	Ø

Figure 16: FlexiCut2 remove core board option

Screen looks simple (Fig. 17) It allows to define coreboard thickness base on sawlog diameter and width of coreboard (first two columns).

CutLog looks for thickness (and price, comment...) base on diameter and resulted width of boards from the last line.

For example for diameter 450mm it use thickness of core board 45mm, regardless of width. For sawlog diameter 300mm and coreboard width 200mm it uses thickness 40mm. For diameter 300mm and coreboard width 120mm it uses thickness 35mm. And from diameter 0 to 300mm it uses thickness of coreboard 30mm.

Coreboard definitions							
	SED from	Coreboard width from	Target coreboard thickness (cut)	Target coreboard thickness (invoice)	Price [EUR/m3]	Comment	
•	0	0	30	30	0		
[hi	s data are used	l in FlexiCut2 optim	ization only				
'ni	is data are used	l in FlexiCut2 optim	ization only				🔀 Delete



### 8.4 Products

#### Important

This is core definition of products for all CutLog functions. Before any optimization you have to define your products using this screen. CutLog must know, which timber sizes it can use during optimization process

Values defined for each boards size depends on settings in screen Settings Products (8.14.3 Products on p. 38). Mainly you can define either exact size of board as Thickness x Width or width can be defined as interval between some values.

On top of screen is possible to define price and optional comment for core board. In FlexiCut2 is possibility to remove core board. Its price can be defined separately.



Figure 18: Products window

Products							utting	<mark>i size is</mark>	zero.	lt canno	t <u>be</u> l	
Beech	Invoice thickness	_ Invoice width	Cutting thickness	Cutting width	Middle board	I. Pass	II. Pass	Price middle	Price side	Maximum round	Price side	Com ^
Beech 2	12.000	30.000	0.000	0.000	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$		200.00	150.00	0.000	150.00	
Borovica Default Pine	24.000	45.000	0.000	0.000				110.00	100.00	0.000	100.00	
Jedľa	24.000	60.000	0.000	60.000			Ŀ	market and		م اله در در ال		
Default Fir	24.000	80.000	24.000	20.000			E	Camino	<u>i size is</u>	less tha	an invo	
👎 Oak	24.000	180.000	24.800	184.900								
Gak1	26.000	30.000	27.000	34.000								_
Test	30.000	60.000	30.950	61.900			E I	Cutting	i elize ie	equalte	a imaaia	
- A Test2	45.000	100.000	46.400	103.000			R	Canning		<u>ednai</u> n		in the second
- 📣 Test3	50.000	200.000	51.600	205.400	М		P	10.00	3.00	91.000	3.00	

Figure 19: Products color highlight

In this function are defined dimensions for produced timber separately for each wood species. You can define any number of groups for grouping of dimensions. In optimization function then you have to choose particular group which will be used.

Insert

key for inserting group for current species

**Delete** key for deleting group. Group will be deleted include all size combinations!

**F2** key for renaming group

8 BASE DATA

Data are edited directly in screen. After modifying is necessary to push Save button for storing the changes into database.

Units of measure are defined in FlexiCut configuration screen and are defined for 4 decimal places. Inch units are defined in decimal format.

For each combination of thickness/width should be defined these parameters:

- invoice thickness/width is size which you have agreed with your customer. Volume on base of this dimensions will be invoiced. If user add new size in list, then Cutting size is counted as invoice size plus shrinkage allowance defined in "Shrinkage allowance" function (see section 8.2 Shrinkage allowance on page 21).
- Cutting thickness/width is size for calculation of optimization. It calculation base on positions of saw blades. Means, size of fresh sawn wood.
- Allowed position of board (described in particular optimization functions description see page ...)
  - (a) Middle board indicates, whether can be this size produced as middle board, if not, then it can't be in middle boards.
  - (b) **I. pass** indicates, whether this size can be produced as side boards in first pass
  - (c) **II. pass** indicates, whether this size can be produced as side boards in second pass

Price middle price of middle board (in prism - green color) per volume unit

Price side price of side board per volume unit

Maximum round see explanation below

**Comment** for any boards can be added comment.

- Minimum area of heartwood required If you enable "False heartwood diameter" in FlexiCut2 (12.8. False heartwood on page 82) then this is minimum area of false heartwood required in board
- Length group timber optional length group policy see 8.5 Length of Timber on page 29

**Priority** - Timber priority see 8.4.3 Timber priority on page 28

For deleting of particular size press Delete button.

**Cutting sizes** are shown in different colors. Base on their comparison to cutting sizes. On the bottom side of frame, there are two buttons:

Invoice to cutting This function will copy all invoice IN SELECTED GROUP sizes to cutting sizes. It makes them equal

Recount all cutting sizes This will recount all cutting sizes IN SELECTED GROUP. It will set all width as addition invoice size and particular shrinkage allowance for this wood species. It is not necessary to define shrinkage allowance for every possible size defined here. If program did not find the exact size, it approximates it base on the others. If there is no allowances defined for species, it will not adding it.



Figure 20: Access to Products window

#### 8.4.1 Width intervals

In case, when you choose to define width interval in <u>Settings</u> Products (8.14.3 Products on p. 38) then width of board is defined in quite different way - see (Fig. 21).

Products							
Beech Beech 1	Drag a column header here to group by that column						
Beech 2 ⊜≰ Larch	Invoice thickness	Invoice width	Cutting thickness	Cutting width	Middle		
larch 1	45.000	145.000	45.000	145.000			
i⊟ ♣ Oak	▶ 25.000	160.000	25.000	160.000			
🖶 🌲 Pine	*		-				
□ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □							
Default Fir							
i → A Spruce							
Test							
Test3							
Test4	Comment						
Test5 - copy	Comment						
	Width interval						
Rename group	Cutting width from	160 즳 mn	1				
👍 Add group	Cutting width to	250 🎅 mn	1				
Copy group	Increment	10 🕃 mn	1				
💥 Delete group	Apply also on cent	er boards					
Export to Excel							

Figure 21: Products width interval definition

In this type of definition, you don't need to define all different width sizes for the same thickness. For example on image 21 are defined for thickness 25mm width from 160mm to 250mm with increment of 10mm, so CutLog will work with sizes: 25x160, 25x170, 25x180, 25x190 ... 25x150, 25x160mm.

Then for example the results can be like in figure 22, where are for thickness of 25mm different board widths.

Important

- For interval is always width for sawing and invoicing the same
- By default, this interval is applied only to side boards (blue/green ones), but in case you need to apply it also for center (prism) boards, just check "Apply also on center boards" option.
- If you want to define exact size and not interval, then set "Cutting width to" to zero value.



Figure 22: Width interval sample result

#### 8.4.2 Waney edged boards

For define waney edged board is used field maximum round. For better explanation see the following figure 23.

- ${\bf T}\,$  sawing thickness
- $\mathbf{R}$  maximum rounding (R < T) (size of waney)



Figure 23: Waney edged board definition

#### 8.4.3 Timber priority

Timber priority can change the result of optimization. Default priority is 100%.

During optimization is always calculated volume of board in resulted pattern and base of this volume is selected the best pattern as result. Volume of each board in patter is summarized together and compared between other possibilities.

In case you define some timber priority, then volume of board is multiplied by priority prior summarize all boards in pattern. So in case of 50% priority is volume multiplied by 0.5. so it is decreased by 50%.

For example one board 20x20 with 100% priority is better than one board 20x25 with 50% priority. Of course, when in result is one board 20x20 and two boards 20x25 with mentioned priority definition, then two boards have better volume after applying defined priority.

## 8.5 Length of Timber

In Base data Length of timber (Fig. 24) you can define timber rounding policy.

📥 Le	Length of timber							
	Name	Description	Round0.1					
•	Round0.1	Round to 0.1m	Length of timber Round to nearest					
	List01	Custom list with step 0.25						
			Round length down to nearest 0.10 🎅 m					
		💢 Delete						
			Save 🔀 Quit					
			Save Quit					

Figure 24: Length of timber

On left side, there is list of custom rounding policy. Length of center boards are default equal to length of sawlog, but side boards can be shorter. And length of these boards you can define in three ways:

- 1. Global rounding from application settings menu
- 2. For each board
  - Rounding
  - List of allowed lengths

#### 8.6 Diameters

This simple screen Base data > Diameters (Fig. 25):

() D	iameter	-		×
	SED - small end diameter			
۱.	130.000			
	135.000			
	140.000			
	145.000			
	150.000			
*				
		_		
		*	<u>D</u> elete	
		X	Quit	

Figure 25: Diameters

Here you can define diameters, which can be used anywhere where diameter is necessary:



Figure 26: Diameters selection

Just press arrow down button to choose from list:

SED	232.00 😫 🗸	mm
Taper	130 135 140	mm/m
ameter Length	145 150	mm
-		

Figure 27: Diameters selection

If you have often used diameters, this screen is for defining them. You don't need to remember them and also entering them again and again into required input fields. You just select appropriate diameter from list.

## 8.7 Length of sawlog

<b>0</b> - I	ength of sawlog	×
	Length of sawlog [m]	Δ
▶	2	
	3	
	4	
	5	
	00	
	💢 Delete	
	Quit	1
		.:)

Figure 28: Length of sawlog

In screen Base data Length of sawlog (Fig. 28) you can define your favorite sawlog lengths. Then you can select length in optimization functions:

Taper	0.00 💭	mm/m
Length	4.00 🚖 🗸	m
Minimum level se of small end er (SED) by	2 3 4 5	mm mm
ating timber		

Figure 29: Choosing Length of sawlog

Just by pressing down arrow button next to length field you can select sawlog length from predefined set

### 8.8 Monthly settings

Screen Base data Monthly settings (Fig. 30) is used for settings base data for monthly parameters used for profit calculation.

Vorking time ut	ilization 🛛 🛐 🛞 %					
			Working time			
	Fixed costs	Variable costs				
_	[EUR]	[EUR/m3 sawlog]	Working Hours		Productive minutes	
<u>]</u> anuary	1 000.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	320.00 🕃	288.0	17280	
<u>F</u> ebruary	1 500.00 😜	20.00 🕃	330.00 🕃	297.0	17820	
<u>M</u> arch	1 500.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	330.00 🕃	297.0	17820	
April	1 500.00 🕃	20.00 🕞	320.00 🕃	288.0	17280	
May	1 300.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	350.00 🕃	315.0	18900	
<u>J</u> une	1 600.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	330.00 🕃	297.0	17820	
July	1 700.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	360.00 🕃	324.0	19440	
August	1 700.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	360.00 🕃	324.0	19440	
September	1 500.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	350.00 🕃	315.0	18900	
<u>O</u> ctober	1 500.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	320.00 🕃	288.0	17280	
November	1 200.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	320.00 🕃	288.0	17280	
<u>D</u> ecember	1 000.00 🕃	20.00 🕃	280.00 🕃	252.0	15120	
				<b>~</b>	Qk 🛛 🔀 Quit	

Figure 30: Monthly settings

Fixed costs Fixed costs in used currency.

**Variable costs** For one cubic volume of sawlog (usually for one  $m^3$ )

- Working hours Net working hours in particular month. For example, 8 hours per day and 20 working days per month means 160 hours.
- Working time utilization That is utilization of working time. Your technology does not work 100% of time, because of service interval, sawblade change etc.

### 8.9 Sawing speed

This is speed of sawing base on processed diameter. Usually, greater diameter means lower sawing speed.

It is not necessary to enter all processed diameters because CutLog makes approximation (linear) base on entered values.

🐖 Sa	wing speed		-		×
	SED [mm]	Speed [m/min]			
•	20	40.00			
	50	35.00			
	90	30.00			
				Delete	
				Delete Quit	
			×	Quit	

Figure 31: Sawing speed

## 8.10 Sawlog quality class

In this function is possible to maintain sawlog quality classes uses in various calculations.

۲	Sawlog quality o	class			-		×
	Quality		Description				
•	IIIA		Quality IIIA				
	IIIB		Quality IIIB				
	IIIC		Quality IIIC				
Ctrl	+ Delete = De	elete		💢 Delete		Quit	
	2000						

Figure 32: Sawlog wuality class

You have to enter Quality level and also description.

#### 8.11 Sawlog price/heartwood price

In screen Base data Sawlog price/heartwood diameter can be defined price of sawlog base on supplier, quality and species (Fig. 33).

First have to be defined suppliers (at least one), sawlog quality levels (at least one) and wood species.

Then on table below, just enter starting diameter and price for volume unit.

	Suppliers	Test					
Sawlog quality class		Quality II	IA 🔄				
Wood species Silver Fir							
	Diameter from (SED) [mm]	n	Price [EUR]	False heartwood diameter (SED) [mm]			
•	0.00		64.00	0.00			
	100.00		66.00	0.00			
	200.00		68.00	0.00			
	SED - small end diameter Price is defined for volume unit (EUR/m3)						

Figure 33: Sawlog price

Also for each diameter interval, you can define false heartwood diameter. It means, that all timbers out of false heartwood will be evaluated as side boards. See Fig. 34



Figure 34: False heartwood diameter

### 8.12 Customers/Suppliers

In this two similar screens Base data Customers and Base data Suppliers you enter list of customer/supplier contacts used in various functions in CutLog. You can enter as many customers/suppliers as you need.

Important

Name	Street	Country City
ample customer	MyStreet 21	SK
Name	Sample customer	
Street	MyStreet 21	
City	ZIP	
	SK - SLOVAKIA V	
country	an acompta	
Contact person		
Phone	FAX	📥 Add
Mobile		💢 Delete
Email		ave 🔄
Email		🔀 Quit

Figure 35: Customers

## 8.13 Sorting lines

**Sorting lines** is optional module purchased separately from base license for CutLog software.

Sorting line			Lower log diameters of sorting box		
Name	Description			ameter from [mm]	
SortingLine 1	demo sorting line		۶.	10	
				12	
				18	
				20	
				24	
				29	
				35	
				42	
				45	
				47	
				52	
			*		
💢 <u>D</u> elete			<b>X</b> D		
				🔀 Quit	



This screen defines sorting line, which can be present on facility. Each sorting line consist of more sorting boxes, where are stored saw logs of defined diameter interval. Base

on your needs you can define as many sorting boxes as it is necessary and for analysis also you can define many sorting lines.

It is usefull in case, you need to change sorting logic and you want to play with 'fictional' sorting lines and analyse, if particular line is suitable or not.

Each sorting box is defined as lower diameter of sawlog. so for example, if you already have sorting boxes with these intervals:

- box 1: diameter 100 119mm
- box 2: diameter 120 179mm
- box 3: diameter 180 199mm
- box 4: diameter 200 239mm
- etc...

Then you can define boxes as in image 36. above. You don't need to define upper limit, because it is defined by the next sorting box diameter. So it is far enough to define lower diameter in each sorting box.

You can select and copy/paste rows between different sorting lines. So you don't need to rewrite them manually from one to another.

#### 8.14 Settings

Main application settings are defined in Base data Settings application. This screen can be started also with hotkey (CTRL + L)

This screen has several subsections. Each of them can be selected on left side of screen. After changing of some option, you have to store those changes by OK button.

#### 8.14.1 Application

😳 Settings				
Application	Application			
Production in the local data	Skin	CutLog Modern blue		
and a resolution of	User interface language	English		
Contractor Contractor	Currency	EUR - Euro Member Countries, Euro		
Log offering	Prefered thickness	24 mm		
Automatic Institut		Use icons in optimization screens		
Particul control		Start optimization screens maximiz	red on screens	
Burn mature		Use 'Lumber' in terminology instea		
Company logo				

Figure 37: Application

**Skin** design of CutLog. You can change design look of CutLog application, based on your preferences.

8 BASE DATA
- **User interface language** Language of user interface. Settings will be applied immediately.
- **Currency** abbreviation of local currency. Here user can select from any world currencies (See ISO 4217).
- Use icons in optimization screens If you will check, then in optimization functions you will see icons (Fig. 38), instead of text (Fig. 39)
- Start optimization screens maximized If checked, then all optimization screens will be opened maximized on start, in stead of windows somewhere on screen. This is suitable for smaller displays.
- Use 'Lumber' in terminology instead of 'Timber' In some countries is processed wood into boards called 'Lumber' and in some countries it is 'Timber'. This switch causes using first or second, based on your preferences. This will affect whole CutLog and it is used only in case of English user interface language.



Figure 38: Enable "use icons..."



Figure 39: Disable "use icons..."

#### 8.14.2 Price

Here is defined price for chips and sawdust with appropriate coefficient for volume.

🐯 Settings	
And the second second	Price
Price	Chips         600.00 C       EUR/m3         1.000 C       Volume coefficient         Sawdust       610.00 C         EUR/m3       1.000 C         Volume coefficient       Volume coefficient



Here is defined price for chips and sawdust with appropriate coefficient for volume. If you produce  $1m^3$  of chips It is volume of raw wood. In real you can count of chips volume include of empty space = air. So after calculation is always "raw" volume multiplied by this coefficient. So you can calculate price of chips/sawdust as you need.

#### 8.14.3 Products

In some cases is not enough to define board size in exact dimensions.

Sometimes you need to define boards width in some interval. For example you produce this board sizes (thickness x width):

- 25 x 50
- 25 x 75
- 25 x 100
- 25 x 125
- 25 x 150

In this case you can either define each size separately, or define one board in product window and set interval of width from 50mm to 150mm with step 25mm

for enabling this feature, you have to check option in settings (Fig. 41) Then in products screen you will see new options to define this interval. For more information see Products screen (8.4 Products on p. 24).

🔅 Settings	
	Products
Products	Define board width as interval (With from, Width to, increment)

Figure 41: Products

#### 8.14.4 Units of measurement

In this function (Fig. 42) are defined measure units and conversion between them. Units are used in optimization functions. Basically, there are metrics and English units used. However, user can define any possible unit.

Here is configuration of metrics units: one thousand millimeters are equal to one cubic meter.

For FlexiCut / FlexiCut2 there is settings for timber length criteria:

Round length down to nearest rounding side boards down to nearest divisor of given number. Default value is 0.25m so counted lengths will be: 1.5, 1.75, 2.00, 2.25 etc.

Timber length from minimum length of timber.

🔅 Settings	
Augusta attace	Units of measurement
Units of measurement	Metrics
and the second sec	English
Log others	◯ <u>C</u> ustom
Mary form opposite	Main unit mm (for width and thickness)
Pattern others	* 1000.00 😝 =
Company lage	Unit of length m
	Unit of volume m3
	100000000 mm^3 = 1 m3
	Round length down to nearest 0.25 😜
	Timber length from 1.50 🕞

Figure 42: Units of measurement

#### 8.14.5 Labour costs

In this function are defined values for cost formula. For more detailed explanation see optimizing function explanation.

Settings			
Application .			Labour costs
Labour costs	All prices	s are defined	d in EUR for cubic meter of timber.
Automatical Social Soci	Labourcosts	650.00 😜	EUR
Nero Isra (808)	Burden rate	2250.00 😜	EUR
Rathern collers	Profit	16.00 😜	%
Chart Charter			
Company light			
	[[		

Figure 43: Labour costs

#### 8.14.6 Hotkeys

In Hotkeys tab (Fig. 44) you can define your hotkeys for quick access to various functions of CutLog. Those are active from within main menu.

In addition, you can define hotkeys for selecting particular fields in optimization functions. It reduce your work with mouse and you can use only keyboard for entering those data.

🔅 Settings							
And the second					Hotkeys		
only of responses.	Mer	าน		0	Optimization functions		
Hotkeys	$\sim$	Base data			✓ Misc		
Hockeys		Settings	Ctrl+L		Diameter	F5	•
many farms and the		Wood species	Ctrl+D		Middle board	F6	
Number and Annual	$\sim$	Calculator			Run optimization	F2	
Mathematic contents		Log volume	Ctrl+V		Select group	F4	
Contraction in the second		Shrinkage allo			Wood species	F3	
	~	Optimization					
		Circular Cut	Ctrl+C				
		FlexiCut	Ctrl+F				
		FlexiCut II	Ctrl+G				
		Pattern cut	Ctrl+P				
						<b>√</b> <u>0</u> k	

Figure 44: Hotkeys

#### 8.14.7 Log volume

In this screen you can define formula for calculating volume of sawlog:

🔅 Settings	
factor after	Log volume
onto of responses.	Common formula
NuME of	🔾 A. Nielsen
Log volume	<ul> <li>JAS (Japanese agricultural standard)</li> </ul>
Mary, Sarra (addit)	
Pathen other	
Company legal	
	l

Figure 45: Log volume

# Common formula:

$$V = \pi r^2 L \quad [m^3]$$

where:

$$\pi = 3.14$$

- ${\bf r}\,=\,{\rm sawlog}$  diameter in the middle of its length
- $\mathbf{L} =$ length of sawlog in meters
  - 8 BASE DATA **40**

## A.Nielsen:

$$V = (D^2 L(A + BL) + CL^2)$$
 [m<sup>3</sup>]

where:

A,B,C = defined separately for each species

 $\mathbf{D}$  = small end diameter

 $\mathbf{L} =$ length of sawlog in meters

When you select A.Nielsen calculation, then in species screen will be A,B,C values which has to be defined:

	Species ID	Local name	Latin name	A	8	с
	-	Smrek	Picea Abies		0.016105	
	SM					
	JD	Jedľa	Abies Alba		0.016105	
	SMC	Smrekovec	Latx decidua	0.799500	0.016105	4.9400
	BO	Borovica	Pinus sylvestris	0.799500	0.016105	4.9400
				0	0	0
_						
LO	g volume = (	SED^2 * L * (A + B * L) + C * L^2) / 10000				
L =	g volume = ( Length [m] ) = SED - small e				<b>X</b> Delete	2

Figure 46: Species window with A.Nielsen

# JAS (Japanese Agricultural Standard):

Volume for logs shorter than 6m:

$$V = D^2 L\left(\frac{1}{10000}\right) \qquad [m^3] \tag{1}$$

Logs equal or longer than 6m

$$V = \left(D + \frac{L-4}{2}\right)^2 L\left(\frac{1}{10000}\right) \quad [m^3]$$
 (2)

where:

 $\mathbf{D}$  = small end diameter in cm rounded down to even number

 $\mathbf{L} =$ length of sawlog in meters

## 8.14.8 Menu items visibility

In real production there can be menus or functions, which you do not need. For this purpose, you can hide functions from CutLog menu (Fig. 47).

If some menu is checked in this screen, it means, that it is visible and available to user. And if it is not checked then user will not see it in menu.

8 BASE DATA

🔅 Settings		
facilitation .	Menu items visibility	
Menu items visibility	Base data     Wood species (Ctrl+D)     Wormatives     Normatives     Coreboards     Products     Length of timber     Solumeters     Monthly settings     Sawlog speed     Sawlog spice/heartwood diameter     Customers     Subjers     Stock     Optimization     Definition	

Figure 47: Menu visibility

#### 8.14.9 Automatic backup



You can set CutLog to create automatic backup of database each day.

😳 Settings	
frank after	Automatic backup
and a summaria	Automatic backup
Reality of	Folder for backups C: \Backup
THE OWNER AND	Maximum number of backup files (one per day) 5
Automatic backup	Last backup 02/05/2021 19:29:24
Company logo	

Figure 48: Backup settings

If you check automatic backup you have to define destination folder. Always when you run CutLog it create backup of database to selected folder. By defining Number of backups you can limit number of last-backups. For example if you set '1' you can find only last backup of database created prior

8 BASE DATA

CutLog LAST start. It is important, because there is not first backup in particular day, but last one.

#### 8.14.10 Colors

In this section, you can customize some of colors in CutLog.

Those are either colors of boards in production planning module<sup>1</sup>, or various part of displayed pattern. With "Reset colors" button you reset all colors to default values

🔅 Settings			
The second second		Colors	
nan 1997 - Santa Santa 1997 - Santa Santa	Reset colors		
	Other		2
	Production planning		
	Unordered boards	254, 201, 201	
Colors	Not completed orders	255, 255, 128	
The contract of the contract o	Pattern colors		
and the second sec	Prism timber		
Contraction of the second s	background	220, 240, 220	
	foreground	Green	
	Sideboards		
	background	240, 220, 220	-
	foreground	Red	
	Middle board		
	background	220, 220, 240	
	foreground	Blue	
	Dimensioning		
	Depth of cut	LawnGreen	
	foreground	Gray	
	Text	Blue	
	False heartwood diameter		
	background	Moccasin	
	foreground	Black	
	Colors		
	Error	Red	
	SED - small end diameter	Gray	
		<b>√</b> <u>Ω</u> k	Cancel

Figure 49: Pattern colors

## 8.14.11 Client/Server



In case of client/server license, when CutLog accessing to common database from various clients is possible to have dedicated settings for all clients. So all users can have own settings in CutLog. For this you have to check "personalized settings" in this section.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>sold separately as optional module

🔅 Settings	
Supplication .	Client/Server
color of respectment. Latence color	Personalized settings
ing others Manu form ostation Connect torics	
Client/Server	
Company, Ngo	

Figure 50: Client/Server

#### 8.14.12 Company logo

It this section (Fig. 51) you can define custom company logo. It will be printed on reports or visible in various screens.

😂 Settings		
Pagella affect	Company logo	
color of respectment.	✓ Use custom company logo on reports and some screens	
ing others Mark form applied	Load	
Company logo		
	hoot commille	
	<i>best sawmills</i>	
	WE DO THE BEST	
	WE DU THE DEST	
		el

Figure 51: Define company logo

Various image formats are supported: jpg, png, bmp. Logo is proportionally resized base on needs.

# 9 Terminology and presentation

## 9.1 First and second pass

In some optimization is used the term first/second pass. It is based on a sash gang saw where the sawlog has to be turned by 90 degrees after first pass through the saw:

FIRST PASS – vertical boards (blue and red) SECOND PASS - horizontal boards (blue and red)



Figure 52: First and second pass

## 9.1.1 Segments

Segment is one horizontal/vertical part of sawlog, which is produced by main saw with one pass. For example on figure 53. You can see four segments in first pass (two on the left and right side of prism). Then in second pass there are 5 segments in the middle (green boards) and 6 segments (blue) above and below middle boards.



Figure 53: Segments

Each segment can be further processed by rip saw. See figure 54., where is first segment in first pass processed by rip saw to further two boards.



Figure 54: Segments process

# 9.2 Pattern and board colors

In the middle of the screen is a visible graphics presentation of the optimized scheme. The boards are hatched in a different colors (see fig. 55 Description of resulted image on page 47):

- **Green** primary product. Timber from center cant. Length is equal to log length. (MIDDLE BOARD)
  - 9 TERMINOLOGY AND PRESENTA**4B**ION

- Blue side boards. Length of them is equal to length of log (before the middle zone of log)
- **Red** side board and different hatch. These timbers are shorter than log (behind the middle zone of log). Other items are explained on the following picture.

Colors of particular boards are just for user visualization. User see immediately type of board, especially if it's length is lower than length of sawlog.



Figure 55: Description of resulted image

If you press the right mouse button, you can save the image to disk or windows clipboard

#### 9 TARRMINOLOGY AND PRESENTATION

Info

# **10** Common functionality

Info

These features are common in optimization functions (mainly FlexiCut2, CircularCut, RadialCut and FlexiCut), so it is not necessary to duplicate text and you can find description on following pages.

# 10.1 Price simulation

Input material					
Suppliers	Test	•			
Sawlog quality class	Quality IIIB	•			
L	og volume	0.24929	m3	= 100%	13.34 EUR
Central timb	er volume	0.07560	m3	= 30%	
Sideboa	rd volume	0.06280	m3	= 25.53%	
Timber vo	lume total	0.13840	m3	= 55.53%	289.53 EUR
Chi	ps volume	0.07860	m3	= 31.52%	31.43 EUR
Sawdu	st volume	0.03230	m3	= 12.95%	16.14 EUR
1 cubic metre of timber					
Mat	erial price	96.40 EUR			
Lal	our costs	22.00 EUR			
В	urden rate	75.00 EUR			
	Total cost	193.40 EUR			
Profit 20	) 🚔 %	38.68 EUR			
	Sale price	232.08 EUR			

This functionality allows you to make price analysis base on input material.

Figure 56: Price simulation

First of all, you select supplier and sawlog quality class. Base on this combination and diameter of log is calculated price of input log. Let's show, how values are calculated (see fig. 56):

- 1. Log volume = 0,24929 m<sup>3</sup>=> price of one log is 13,34 Eur
- 2. Central/Side timber board volume depends on optimization results.
- 3. Timber volume total depends on optimization results

10 COMMON FUNCTIONALITY 48

- 4. Timber price (= 289,53 Eur in this case) is calculated base on data entered into "Products size and price function"
- 5. Chips/Sawdust volume and price are calculated base on pattern and price entered for particular product.

## One cubic meter of timber Required logs:

$$\frac{1}{0.13840} = 7.225 \quad [m^3] \tag{3}$$

pcs of logs.  $(0.1384 \text{m}^3 \text{is volume of timber produced from one log})$ 

Price of required logs (= Material price):

$$7.225 * 13,34 = 96.4Eur \tag{4}$$

To this price is added the cost of a labor, burden rate (= total costs) and profit. You get sale price.

In this case you get 238.08 Eur as sale price. Base on price set in screen ("Products") you get 289,54 Eur. It is approximately 49% profit (Fig. 57)

Suppliers	Test	•			
Sawlog quality class	Quality IIIB	•			
	Log volume	0.24929	m3	= 100%	13.34 EUR
Central	timber volume	0.07560	m3	= 30%	
Sid	eboard volume	0.06280	m3	= 25.53%	
Timb	er volume total	0.13840	m3	= 55.53%	289.53 EUR
	Chips volume	0.07860	m3	= 31.52%	31.43 EUR
S	awdust volume	0.03230	m3	= 12.95%	16.14 EUR
1 cubic metre of timber					
	Material price	96.40 EUR			
	Labour costs	22.00 EUR			
	Burden rate	75.00 EUR			
	Total cost	193.40 EUR			
Prof	it 49 🚔 %	94.77 EUR			
	Sale price	288.17 EUR			

Figure 57: Price simulation profit

## 10.2 Profit

This feature (fig. 58) is used for analyzing of the profit based on the month, technology used and input material.

2D Yield Segments Price	e simulation	Profit				
Month January -						
Input material						
Supplier Quality	Test Quality IIIA	•				
	(2000) 1001					
Monthly log sawing volu	ma	5.062				
		5,863	m3			
Revenues from sales of time	ber	142,560	EUR			
Other revenues (sawdust,chip	ps)	1,966,032	EUR			
Total revenu	Jes	2,108,592	EUR			
Timber volume to	tal	2,592	m3			
Profit +	fix	1,677,547	EUR			
Pro	ofit	1,676,547	EUR			

Figure 58: Profit

First of all, you need to correctly set monthly parameters (8.8 Monthly settings on p. 32) and sawing speeds (8.9 Sawing speed on p. 33).

Then after optimization has been made, you can see your profit from production.

In profit calculation is sawing process simplified in meaning that it is meant as "single-pass".

It means sawlog on one side of the saw and timber on the other one. So, you set the month, Supplier and sawlog quality. Rest is calculated based on other input factors.

Monthly sawing volume – volume of processed sawlogs during month. It is calculated based on working hours, sawing speed and log volume. Other results are calculated based on this volume.

## 10.3 Curvature

For explanation how the CutLog takes curvature into the account, look at the following picture.

Sawlog is painted in brown color. The curvature of a sawlog affects the diameter into which optimization will be counted. From the picture is obvious, that optimization will be counted into the new yellow diameter. New diameter depends on the curvature entered by the user and on the entered length of timber (sawlog).



Figure 59: Curvature

For example: Diameter: 300mm Curvature: 1Length: 4m This means, that the axis of the log is "shift" by 40mm in the middle of length:

$$Length * Curvature = 4m * 1\% = 4000 * 0.01 = 40mm$$
(5)

As a result, optimization will not be counted for 300mm diameter, but for 300-40 = 260mm diameter.

## 10.4 Magic chart

MagicChart is a new feature in CutLog software. It gives user an ability to compare various input parameters and it is affecting to optimization result. For example, base on product range for two customers can be compared timber yield for range of a small end diameters (fig. 60).



Figure 60: Magic chart

As you can see on the Figure 60, it is possible to compare production for two customers. For customer 1 is quantitative yield of timber better for all log diameters. User is able to see exact yield on diameter and compare more values. It is also possible to zoom chart with a mouse wheel and move it with the mouse.

Each chart within MagicChart can be counted based on different input values for optimization:

- different sawblade thickness
- different production
- different sawlog length
- completely different technology

So in case of investment into the new technology or upgrading the current one, you can compare benefits of it very quickly.

It is very easy and fast to create chart. In the following example each Customer has different products, it means different timbers for optimization.

Basically, into MagicChart you can add result by two ways (see fig. 61).



Figure 61: Magic chart add data

If you want to add just current result, use **Curent** button, this add only active result to chart. **Batch result** add all results precalculated in batch calculation in FlexiCut2. By default is name of the set the same as the name of a product group, but you also can define your own.

*10 COMMON FUNCTIONALITY* **52** 

The chart can be zoomed, moved and analyzed by mouse. You can also print ito with a **Print** button.

The chart is not cleared during the optimizations. You can add the results to it as many times as you need. In case you need to clear it, use Clear button on the right.

#### 10.5 Stock evaluation

From CutLog version 6.40, we have implemented possibility to apply optimized pattern to stock amount of selected wood species and diameter.



It helps to better analyze the results based on current input material you have and based on this you can better evaluate prices and prepare price offers for customers, or just predicate income based on production.

This feature needs several prerequisites and then has several features needed to explain in detail.

#### 10.5.1 Definition of the stock quantities

Menu Stock - see page 92. In this screen, you have to define stock amount based on small end diameter of sawlog.

This preset has to be done, before any stock calculation

#### 10.5.2 Apply stock calculation to pattern

Now in optimization functions that support stock integration (FlexiCut2, Circular Cut, Quarter sawn) can be enabled this feature in menu Show Stock evaluation or key press [CTRL]+[T]'.

There are two new data blocks (screens are from FlexiCut2 optimization screen, but are the same in two others) - fig. 62.

In the third result list, you can see result of sawing when you apply calculated pattern on whole stock amount.

As you can see, the entered diameter is 360mm, and base on screen above is stock amount = 315m<sup>3</sup>. You can see, how much of particular products you get. Of course everything depends on board sizes, kerf sizes etc. so how you set CutLog technological parameters prior calculation.

FlexiCut II												
Results Show Tools												Configuration
				0 0 0					Т	mber		
	2D				$\geq$				Siz	e QTY	Volum	e Price
Calculate		- आ	h.						55	<80	5	.088 0.00
	Distance of b	oard from the edg	e of log (M	inimal): 0.099mr	n				26	<110	2	.023 5.00
Criteria						_			55	<80	6	0.106 0.00
Yield of timber									26	×110	2	4.38
Species Beech	-		/	9						«110		.023 5.00
			16	63	55x80/4				26	<110	2	0.016 3.44
Group Beech 1			11	80/4		2	//					
Middle board 🔹 💟		/	//	55x80/4 26x1		55×80/4	//					
SED 360.00 🕞 🔄 mm		/		S A	55x80/4							
Taper 10.00 mm/m												
		1	26x110/4	55x80/4 26x110/4	55x80/4	55x80/4 26x110/4						
False heartwood diameter 0.00 📄 mm		{	lex.	55x		55x 55x						
Length 4.00 🕃 💟 m												
Prism timber 2 😜		/		4	55x80/4		1//					
		)	$\langle \langle  $	55×80/4		55x80/4	//					
🔗 Settings 🔜 Batch			$\langle \rangle$	0/2	55x80/4	255	//					
I. Pass II. Pass Rip saw Other Middle boards Correction			14	26x110/2	55X8U/4	2001 X022	/					
				38								
🗹 I. Pass												
Ripping timber												
Kerf 3.60 🛃 mm												
3.60 🗑 mm	Yield: 60.64%	6 Yield (Invo	ice sizes)	52.08%								
	sawlog - 1pcs	[0.454 m3]			sawlog - 1m3				STOCK - sawl	og - 315m3 (SE	D from=280m	m)
Max. side segments 9 😒		Volume [m3]		Price [EUR]		Volume [m3]		Price [EUR]		Volume [m3]		Price [EUR]
Max board count 99 🕃	Timber	0.2751		17.81	Timber	0.6064		39.26	Timber	191.0292		12366.8
Rotating timber	- Middle bo	0.088	19.40%		- Middle bo	0.194	19.40%		- Middle bo	61.1049	19.40	%
Aligned	- Sideboards	0.1871	41.25%		- Sideboards	0.4125	41.25%		- Sideboards	129.9243	41.25	%
	Chips	0.1261		75.66	Chips	0.278		166.78	Chips	87.5606		52536.34
	Sawdust	0.0524		31.96	Sawdust	0.1155		70.45	Sawdust	36.3852		22192.19
	Total	0.4536	60.65%	125.43	Total	0.9999	60.65%	276.49	Total	314.975	60.65	6 87095.34

Figure 62: First data block for stock evaluation

Next Image (for price analysis - fig. 63) calculates an income and sale price for the produced timber, based on the input price for labor, material and your profit. This is applied to amount on stock.

🛑 FlexiCut	II			
Results S	how Tools			
<u>د چې</u>	lculate		2D 🔮 🌗 🥑 📶 ≍	
~~~~	Criteria		Input material	
	Yield of timber		Supplier Test	
			Quality Quality IIIA	
Species	Beech		Log volume 0.45365 m3 = 100% 0.00 EUR	
Group	Beech 1		Central timber volume 0.08800 m3 = 19.4%	
Middle board	*			
	SED	360.00 😜 💟 mm	Sideboard volume 0.18711 m3 = 41.25%	
	Taper	10.00 😜 mm/m	Timber volume total         0.27511         m3 = 60.64%         17.81 EUR	
	False heartwood diameter	0.00 💓 mm	Chips volume 0.12610 m3 = 27.36% 75.66 EUR	
	Length	4.00 🕀 💟 m	Sawdust volume 0.05240 m3 = 12% 31.96 EUR	_
	Prism timber	2 😜	1 cubic metre of timber sawlog - 1m3 STOCK - sawlog - 315m3 (SED from=2	80
			Material price 0.00 EUR Material price 0.00 EUR Material price 0.00 EUR	
o <sup>o</sup> Setti	ngs 📑 Batch		Labour costs 650.00 EUR Labour costs 394.19 EUR Labour costs 124169.01 EUR	
I. Pass II	I. Pass Rip saw Other	Middle boards Correction	Burden rate 2250.00 EUR Burden rate 1364.50 EUR Burden rate 429815.81 EUR	
I. Pass			Total cost 2900.00 EUR Total cost 1758.68 EUR Total cost 553984.82 EUR	
🛃 Ripping ti	imber		Profit 16 😸 % 464.00 EUR 281.39 EUR 88637.57 EUR	
		Kerf 3.60 😜 mm	Sale price 3364.00 EUR Sale price 2040.07 EUR Sale price 642622.39 EUR	
		3.60 😜 mm		

Figure 63: Price analysis for stock evaluation

#### 10.5.3 Excel export

In all mentioned functions, when you export result to excel, via menu  $\boxed{\text{Results}}$   $\boxed{\text{Excel}}$  there are new columns. One for calculation to  $1\text{m}^3$  and stock volume (fig. 64).

Н	1	J	К	L	М	N	0	Р	Q
Invoice thickness [mm]	Invoice width [mm]	Length [m]	Volume [m3]	QTY	Total [m3]	Price of timber	Sale price	Volume from 1 m3 of logs	Volume from 315 m3 of logs
50	75	4	0,015	5	0,075	0	C	0,165327	52,07805
25	100	4	0,01	2	0,02	250	5	0,044087	13,88748
50	75	4	0,015	6	0,09	0	C	0,198393	62,49367
25	100	3,5	0,00875	2	0,0175	250	4,375	0,038576	12,15155
25	100	4	0,01	2	0,02	250	5	0,044087	13,88748
25	100	2.75	0.006875	2	0.01375	250	3.4375	0.03031	9.547643

Figure 64: Excel export with stock evaluation

## 10.6 Highlight selected boards



In some cases, when there are more different boards, it is hard to find particular boards in pattern.

Then highlighting can be helpful. In optimization screen you can select particular board in list of resulted timber, and then selected board is also highlighted in pattern - see Fig. 65.

Color of highlighted boards can be changed in settings (see page 43 - Colors).



Figure 65: Highlight selected boards

## 10.7 Sorting line

Important

**Sorting lines** is optional module purchased separately from base license for CutLog software.

	Info
This feature is integrated into the FlexiCut2, CircularCut an optimizations	d Quarter sawn

Prior to using Sorting lines module in optimization functions you have to define at least one sorting line - see page 35 - Sorting lines.

Sorting lines can be defined also in **Sorting optimization** module, purchased separately.

In supported optimization functions you can fing menu Sorting line (Fig. 66).

Under this menu you can find all sorting lines you have defdined in Base data Sorting lines menu.

Sor	ting line					
	No sorting line					
~	SortingLine1 - demo sorting line Ctrl+Shift+1					
	sl2 - sl2		Ctrl+Shift+2			

Figure 66: Sorting lines menu

First menu position is always No sorting line, which disables this functionality in particular optimization. It is followed by defined sorting lines, together with keyboard shortcuts bind to them. For example ctrl + shift + 1 for "SortingLine1" in this example figure.

When you select some sorting line from menu, you enable integration of it into optimization screen. See sample figure 67. Where you can see sorting visible boxes. Sorting box number depends on diameter and it is shown on various places on screen.



Figure 67: FlexiCut2 with sorting boxes

CutLog v7.20

Info

# **11** FlexiCut optimization

Older version of the FlexiCut2 optimization. For more possibilities, please refer to FlexiCut2 optimization on page 68.

Algorithm of this function is completely different from the previous pattern cut optimization. It is not calculated in real-time. As necessary input into function must be defined list of produced timber sizes. It means that the function needs all the combinations of width and thickness, which can be produced for particular wood species.

Important

- 1. center timber green. Make optimization of center timber base on the entered criteria.
- 2. Into the rest area it is optimized side timber with length equal to the length of log blue color.
- 3. And the rest is filled with the shorted timber (red color).

This is important to take in account this process to understand whole optimization logic.

In case of waney edged boards is particular steps count with it.

Function calculates all possible (defined) combinations of thickness and width and put them into particular diameter. From all of them it takes the one with either the maximum yield or the maximum price of timber, depends on the "Criteria" switch.

On the top of the screen, there are several buttons:

**Print** – print of optimization results

**Excel** – export all results into Microsoft Excel

**Print setup** – setup of printer

11 FLEXICUT OPTIMIZATION 58

**Zoom** – if pressed, then sawing scheme will be drawn in scale, when maximal chosen diameter will fit into drawing area and others are smaller. If this button is not checked, then all diameters will be drawn in the same size.



Here is the function with sample the optimization results:



Figure 68: FlexiCut optimization

by pressing mouse right-click on the scheme you can export to MS Excel or print only current schema, the same in MultiCut

Info

Function counts optimum saw solution between interval of diameters with particular step. Also length should be defined for correct counting of price and volume. Screen is similar to "pattern cut" function with a different left panel for entering values.



Figure 69: Calculation

Calculate button starts the main calculation.

Criteria – based on settings here will be calculated optimum sawing solution. If the **Yield** is chosen, then optimum solution is the one with maximum quantitative yield of timber. If the **Price** is chosen, then optimum sawing solution is the one with maximum value of produced timber.

Below are 4 tabs, marked as 1-4 (see fig 70.), where is possible to set parameters, which affects the optimization algorithm.



Figure 70: Tabs

11.1 Tabs - input parameters

11.1.1 Tab 1

4
ies BO - Borovica 🛛 🔽
default pine 🔽
× 🗸
300.00 🗢 mm
320.00 🗢 mm
10.00 🗢 mm
6.00 🗢 m
0.000 🔅 🗶
10.00 🗘 mm/m

Figure 71: Tab 1

Here are defined wood species (and group of board sizes) and start/end diameter to count with a specific step. Middle board – If there is preferred

*11 FLEXICUT OPTIMIZATION* **60** 

board in the prism, then it should be set here. For any appropriate board set asterisk '\*' User can specify **length** of sawlog and Curvature (when no waney edged timber is selected). Base on the Curvature is diameter for the optimization lower than that, entered by the user: The **Tapper** can be also entered, although it is visible on the scheme, it is not taken into the account at this time. If the **waney edged** is checked (Fig. 72), then in results will be also waney edged boards, otherwise only edged boards are counted. If this option is selected then no curvature can be entered. By checking "Fixed" you can explicitly set the size of the waney. So either no waney or only one size of waney will be set.

#### 11.1.2 Tab 2



Figure 72: Tab 2

By checking "the Waney edged", program will be counting timber which can contains waneys. If the size of the waney must be exact size then "Fixed" checkbox should be checked and size have to be set.

This checkbox, however doesn't mean, that the side timber will be always with waneys. Everything depends on the exact results.

#### 11.1.3 Tab 3

Limit maximum number of side boards: This feature will make time of calculation much longer!

This is setting of limitation to the maximum number of the different timbers (thickness x width) in the side area of sawlog. Look at the figure 74.

Here in the sample picture are three different side boards: 12x30, 24x80, 24x45

Now set limitation to "2" (fig. 75)

1 2	3	4	
Limit maxi boards to	mum nu	mber of dif	ferent side
	1	*	
Prism widt	h		
From	0.00	)	mm
То	0.00	) * *	mm

Figure 73: Tab 3

And see the results on the figure 76.

Now there are only two different sideboards: 24x80, 24x45.

Of course everything depends on the sizes, which can be used for the optimization.

## Setting the limitation of prism width

On the figure 73, there is option for limiting of prism width. You limit size of 'a' value (fig. 77).



Figure 74: No limited side boards

Limit maximum boards to	n number o	f different side
	2	\$

Figure 75: Limiting side boards



Figure 76: Limited side boards



Figure 77: Width of prism

#### 11.1.4 Tab 4

1 2 3 4
Remove core board
Thickness 10.00 🗢 mm

Figure 78: Tab 4

This is for removing of the core board from center of the log. You define thickness of it. The width is set based on other boards.

## 11.2 Modification of optimization for first and second pass

Boards from the particular pass can be included or excluded from the saw.

- I. pass	
Include	Fixed
Max board count	6 🗘
Saw blade width	3.00 💲 mm
II. Pass	
✓ Include	Fixed
_	Width
Max board count	6 🛟
Saw blade width	3.00 🗢 mm

Figure 79: First and second pass

Max board count defines the maximum number of boards produced from specified side

**Fixed** – if checked, then all boards from first or second pass have the same size (thickness/width)

Saw blade width – width of a saw blade for the first or the second pass.

Width checkbox mean, that if there will be some side boards in second pass, they must have the width the same as the center timber.

## 11.3 Mouse-over information

If you roll over the picture, program will show you base information about the selected timber (see fig. 80 for the details)

- 1. Timber is grayed, so you know, what by the timber is meant.
- 2. In the upper left corner there are basic information about this timber.
- 3. The last "Distance of board from edge of log" is meant the distance "a"- it is always distance of the corner closest to the edge of log (small end diameter).
- 4. 4. For shorter timbers than length of log it is the same logic. Length is always calculated in plane, which is perpendicular to log axis (not log surface!) via the calculated corner.



Figure 80: Mouse over information

## 11.4 Price simulation

For this functionality see 10.1 Price simulation on page 48.

## 11.5 Profit

For this functionality see 10.2 Profit on page 50.

## 11.6 Curvature

For this functionality see 10.3 Curvature on page 50.

## 11.7 Waney edged – remarks

- For the waney edged boards is exact volume counted.
- Both sides (top and bottom) have to be at least touched by the saw.
- Price, volume and yield of waney edged boards are counted together with side boards

*11 FLEXICUT OPTIMIZATION* **66** 

Volume for Price is counted in this way in case:

 $Volume\_saw = width\_saw * thickness\_saw * length - waney\_Volume$ (6)

$$Volume\_shrinkage = \frac{width\_invoce * thickness\_invoice * length}{width\_saw * thickness\_saw * length}$$
(7)

$$Volume\_invoice = Volume\_saw * Volume\_shrinkage$$
(8)

In case, that there is no waney, then the volume for invoice sizes:

$$Volume\_invoice = width\_invoce * thickness\_invoice * length \qquad (9)$$

# **12** FlexiCut2 optimization

The FlexiCut2 is the natural evolution and great improvement of the Flexi-Cut optimization.

#### Info

If a waney edged boards are enabled, then all the volume, prices etc. are counted together with the waney. It means, that volume of timber is counted including the air

Important

Info

**Optimization algorithm** in FlexiCut (and FlexiCut2) **works in three steps**.

- 1. center timber green. Make optimization of center timber base on the entered criteria.
- 2. Into the rest area it is optimized side timber with length equal to the length of log blue color.
- 3. And the rest is filled with the shorted timber (red color).

This is important to take in account this process to understand whole optimization logic.

The screen of FlexiCut2 is similar to the FlexiCut:

Some settings have the same meaning as in FlexiCut, so you can refer to FlexiCut part of this user guide.

In addition to optimize for the maximum yield and the maximum price of timber it is possible to optimization on the maximum yield or price of radial timber. In process of optimization is radial board meant, that maximum angle of year rings is +30 degrees with shorter board side or 70-90 degrees with longer board side.

12 FLEXICUT2 OPTIMIZATION 68



Figure 81: FlexiCut2 optimization

## 12.1 Optimization criteria

You can define the criteria of optimization, base on yield or price of timber either for the radial or any kind of timber (Fig. 82).

The first tells the CutLog, that it tries to optimize for any/even/odd number of the middle boards segments. The second one tells, that you don't mind yield of the center timber. You just need the maximum yield of timber regardless of length and kind.



Figure 82: Optimization criteria

Maximum number of the center boards, which can be positioned side by side. In previous screen it is set by 10. If we set it to 3 then results can looks similar to the one on the figure 84.

With three red lines on figure 84 are marked meanings, what means "prism timber limitation". There are three blocks of the center timber (green) side by side. It is the maximum number. Those number of boards can be lower.

🖲 FlexiCut2	
Results Show	Tools Configuration
Calculate	Criteria Yield of timber
Species PIC	Spruce V
Group Test	~ 🥒
Middleboard *	~
	SED 300.00 👻 🗸 mm
	Taper 10.00 🖨 mm/m
False hear	wood diameter 0.00 🜩 mm
_	Length 4.00 🗢 m
	Prism timber 10 🜩

Figure 83: Optimization criteria



Figure 84: Timber limiting

## 12.2 First pass settings

Settings Batch		
I. Pass II. Pass Rip saw	Other Middle boa	ards Correction
🔽 I. Pass		
Ripping timber		
	Kerf	2.00 テ mm
		2.00 🔔 mm
	Max. side segments	3 😴
	Max board count	99 ਦ
Rotating timber		Equal
Aligned		

Figure 85: First pass settings

- I. Pass indicates, that if the timber from first pass should be included in the calculation or not.
- **Ripping timber** if this is not checked, then the results looks similar to the FlexiCut results. In case it was checked, then secondary processing of timber is allowed, so boards can be put side by side. By this will be better yield and the utilization of wood.
- Kerf width of the kerf (saw blade vertical saws) for first pass
- The second check box below the kerf indicates, if the first saw from the log center will have different thickness. It can be made by a different machine. Then the rest of the boards can be sawn on the machine with a thinner saw blade.
- Max segments the limit number of segments on one side in first pass
- Max board count limit maximum number of boards in one segment
- Rotating timber due to increasing yield can CutLog rotate timbers by 90 degrees. However in some cases the results are technologically not possible. This can prevent rotation of the timber.
- **Equal** if all boards in one segment have to be the same size, you can check this option.
- **Aligned** It has an affect on ripping timber. In case, that all sideboards are processed in different ways. For explanation see the table 1 on the page 72.



Table 1: Aligned option

## 12.3 Second pass settings
Settings Batch	
I. Pass II. Pass Rip saw Other Middle boa	ards Correction
II. Pass	
Ripping timber	
Kerf	2.00 🐑 mm
	2.00 🛬 mm
Max. side segments	5 🌲
Max board count	10 💭
Allow rotating 90° individual boards	Equal
✓ Aligned	
✓ Align base on center boards	

Figure 86: Second pass settings

- **II. Pass** indicates, that if the timber from second pass should be included in the calculation or not.
- **Ripping timber** if this is not checked, then the results looks similar to the FlexiCut results. In case it was checked, then secondary processing of timber is allowed, so boards can be put side by side. By this will be better yield and the utilization of wood.
- **Kerf** width of the kerf (saw blade vertical saws) for second pass
- The second check box below the kerf indicates, if the first saw from the log center will have different thickness. It can be made by a different machine. Then the rest of the boards can be sawn on the machine with a thinner saw blade.

Max segments - the limit number of segments on one side in second pass Max board count limit maximum number of boards in one segment

- **Rotating timber** due to increasing yield can CutLog rotate timbers by 90 degrees. However in some cases the results are technologically not possible. This can prevent rotation of the timber.
- Equal if all boards in one segment have to be the same size, you can check this option.
- **Aligned** It has an affect on ripping timber. In case, that all sideboards are processed in different ways. For explanation see the table 1 on the page 72.
- Align base on center boards is additional possibility to align side boards. It takes into the account also center boards. For example see figure 87



Figure 87: Side boards aligned with center boards

#### 12.4 Rip saw settings

I. Pass II. Pa	I. Pass II. Pass Rip saw Other Middle boards					
Kerf						
Middle boards	2.00 💮 mm					
I. Pass	2.00 💮 mm					
II. Pass	2.00 👘 mm					

Figure 88: Rip saw settings

For meaning of **Kerf**. This is thickness of saw blade for various part of sawing process.

Middle boards define the thickness for edger in the center boards (red lines) - Fig. 89 on page 75

- **I.Pass** boards define the thickness for edger in side boards of the first pass (red lines) Fig. 90 on page 75
- **II.Pass** boards define the thickness for edger in side boards of the second pass (red lines) Fig. 91 on page 76



Figure 89: Rip saw middle



Figure 90: Rip saw first pass

75 12 FLEXICUT2 OPTIMIZATION



Figure 91: Rip saw second pass

## 12.5 Other settings

o <sup>o</sup> Se	ttings	Batch			
I. Pass	II. Pass	Rip saw	Other	Middle boards	Correction
Equal n	niddle board	ls			
📃 Limit m	aximum nun	nber of diffe	erent side	boards to	
		1 😜			
📃 Limit m	aximum nun	nber of diffe	erent midd	lle boards to	
		1 🍣			
Prism v	vidth				
	From	0.00 😜	mm		
	То	0.00 😜	mm		
Maximu	um height o	fprism			
		0.00 🍣	mm		
Sash clear	rance 7	00.00 😜	mm		
Waney	edged				
Waney	edged cen	ter boards			

Figure 92: Other settings

- Equal middle boards all middle boards in log (green color) must be the same size.
- Limit maximum number of different side boards to this defines maximum number of different boards. If you wish to limit the number of products in the side area of the log.
- Limit maximum number of different middle boards to <sup>2</sup> this defines maximum number of different boards. If you wish to limit the number of products in the center area of the log. For example on figure 93. on page 78. you can see limit set to '2'. There are two boards - 100x100 and 25x100. In case of limitation number of middle boards to '1' you can see on next figure 94. only one size 50x150.
- Sash clearance the clearance of sawing machine. It is the maximum distance of outer surface of the boards.
- Prism width set limitation for prism width
- Maximum prism height set limitation of prism height
- Waney edged enable waney edge optimization. Otherwise, only boards without waneys are in results (if defined in Products screen see page 24)

 $<sup>^2\</sup>mathrm{Cut}\mathrm{Log}$  7.01 and newer

Waney edged center boards – enable center boards with the waneys (if defined in Products screen - see page 24)



Figure 93: Results for limit of middle boards to 2



Figure 94: Results for limit of middle boards to 1

## 12.6 Correction

In this section can be set modifications of diameter log used for calculation of timber inside of pattern.

Either **curvature** can be set (see 10.3 Curvature on page 50), or SED can be directly decreased by some value.

It means, that if you set diameter to 100mm and decreasing to 20mm then calculation of the timber will be made in virtual sawlog with SED=80mm. But all other calculations, like the yield, prices of sawdust, chips, etc. will be taken for sawlog with SED=100mm. This is used only for limiting of area, where can timber occurs.

- **Timber in length of sawlog only** if checked, then timber will be in if checked, then timber will be in length of sawlog itself. No shorter boards will be produced. Of course yield will be lower in case of this option. length of sawlog itself. No shorter boards will be produced. Of course, yield will be lower in case of this option.
- Minimum level is minimum distance from bottom, where timber can occur. It is suitable for circular saws because of fixing the log from the bottom side of it. It has no affect on optimization, but boards below this value are displayed by gray color.
- Maximum timber length stands for the maximum length of timber regardless the length of sawlog. So maximum length of particular board

Settings Batch		
I. Pass II. Pass Rip saw	Other Middle boards Correctio	n
Decrease of small end diameter	er (SED) by	٦
🗌 Total	0.00 🐑 mr	m
🗌 I. Pass	0.00 💭 mr	m
🗌 II. Pass	0.00 🔍 m	m
Curvature	0.00 文 🎙	6
Minimum level	0.00 🔷 m	m
Maximum sawing depth		
	Horizontal 0.00 💭 m	m
	Vertical 0.00 💌 m	m
Maximum timber length	3.00 文 m	ı
Timber in length of sawlog only	y	

Figure 95: correction

is lower value from the sawlog length or "the maximum timber length" **Maximum sawing depth** – is for the maximum sawing depth on circular saws. See figure 96 for explanation.



Figure 96: Sawing depth (V-vertical, H-Horizontal)

#### 12.7 Middle boards

Number of segments - Defines, if the middle boar segments are in odd, even or any numbering. There can be limitation due to sawing blades.

- Max. segments In addition, you can define the maximum number of the middle board segments.
- **Kerf** size is defined for center boards. If you don't define thickness of a saw blade here, then it will be taken from settings of the second pass.
- **Remove core boards** This option allows define the thickness of the middle board, which will be placed into middle of prism so that it passes the core.

I. Pass II. Pass	Rip saw Other	Middle boards	Correction							
Number of segments Any (1,2,3,4,)										
Max.segments 5 😜										
	×	Kerf 4.20	🗧 mm							
	Remove core board									
Into the chips										
Apply timber ler	ngth policy									
	Middle boards orient	ation Any								
The same board	ds in any segment									

Figure 97: Middle boards

- Into the chips In case you select "Remove core boards" then this boards can be optionally processed into the chips. Then no volume from those boards will be calculated and instead of this all boards will be calculated as chips.
- Apply timber length policy for middle boards can be optionally enabled/disabled timber length policy defined in see 8.4 Products on page 24. If this option is not checked, the6n default length policy is applied (8.14.4 Units of measurement on page 38).
- The same boards in any segment can be used in case of limitation of processing the prism. In this case, all boards in prism (middle board) will have the same size, so they can be for example processed at once with band-saw.

The boards used for this purpose are generated by the program additionally. When there is bigger number of the different boards defined in the products, there is a risk that the optimization will take longer than normal. If you select "Remove core board", you have to define invoice and sawing thickness of the board in "Coreboards" definition window in base data menu.

The results can be as on figure 98.



Figure 98: Remove core

In case, you check 'Into the chips' (fig. 99)



Figure 99: Core into the chips

Then core board will be taken out of pattern, and it's volume will be counted as chips (fig. 100)



Figure 100: Core in chips

## 12.8 False heartwood

There is possibility to take in account also false heartwood (Fig. 101).



Figure 101: False heartwood

If you enable option for a false heartwood diameter (fig. 102), then for the timbers in this area can the CutLog count price as middle boards and others are counted as side boards. You can separate those quality of timbers.

12 FLEXICUT2 OPTIMIZATION 82

🌒 FlexiCu	t2					
Results	Show	Tools	Config	guration		
و ي	Calculate	Criter Yield o	ia of timber			
Spe	cies PIC	- Spruce				~
Gr	oup Test	t				~
Middlebo	oard *		~			
			SED	400.00		•~
_			Taper	10.00	-	
	False hear	twood di	iameter	90.00	÷	
			Length	4.00		
		Prisn	n timber	6	4	

Figure 102: False heartwood option

You define diameter of false heartwood. Results will be, for example, as on the figure 103.

Green timber is in defined heartwood diameter. CutLog count with different price of mentioned timber.



Figure 103: False heartwood sample

#### 12.8.1 Minimum heartwood

If you define "Minimum area of heartwood required" in Products (8.4 Products on page 24) then this value is taken into the calculation and board will be in result only in case, that it contains minimum required volume of heart-wood.

For example on figure 104. you can see board 45x145, which has "Minimum area of heartwood required" set to 50%. So In case of define some false heartwood diameter (in our case it is 250mm - inner circle) there is result, where are accomplished required condition on mentioned figure.



Figure 104: Minimum false heartwood

#### 12.9 Batch

Using this feature (fig. 105), you can count optimization for the set of diameters. You just define the start and end diameter and the step. Then just push Calculate button and the CutLog will calculate diameters in batch.

After calculation you see list of diameters with results (fig. 106): the yield and price. You can move within list and the rest of screen is refreshed based on appropriate diameter. In addition, you can change any settings for a specific diameter and by pressing the Calculate current you recalculate diameter. By this way you can have completely different settings for any diameter in list.

🖲 FlexiCut II								
Results S	Results Show Tools							
Ç ca	Iculate Criteria Vield of timber							
Species	Borovica							
Group Middle board	Default Pine							
	SED 100.00 (Constraints) mm Taper 10.00 (Constraints) mm/m False heartwood diameter 0.00 (Constraints) mm Length 4.00 (Constraints) m Prism timber 4 (Constraints)							
Ca	iculate Calculate current							
Diameter								
150.0	10 🕃 💟 mm -> 200↓00 🕃 💟 mm step 10.00 😂							
Diameter	Yield Price							

Figure 105: Batch calculation

Settings	Batch				
ە 🥨	alculate	٩	Calculate o	urrent	
Diameter					
300.	00 🕃 🔄 🖷	nm ->	500.00 🔡	🔄 mm	
		step	2.00	3	
Diameter	Yield				Price
300				71.68	% 14.61 🔼
302				72.961	6 14.98
304				72.02	6 14.98
306				73.13	6 15.32
308				72.19	6 15.32
310				71.281	6 15.32
312				70.381	6 15.32
314				71.43	6 15.67
316				72.45	6 16.01
318				73.439	% 16.36
320				72.53	% 16.36
322				71.64	% 16.36
324				71.57	
326				72.95	
328				72 514	17 03 🔛

Figure 106: Batch result

#### 12.10 Segments

User can define either the thickness of each segment, based on boards or particular board size which can occurs either in the first or the second pass in some segment. Additionally, it can limit number of boards in one segment to only one kind of the board (thickness x width). Ypi can also select particular board which is defined in product window and marked for SIDE (I/II)

2D	3D	Yield	Segments	Price simulation	Profit							
	I. Pass							II. Pass				
	#1	*	~	mm				#1	*	~	mm	
	#2		~	mm				#2	*	~	mm	
	#3	•	~	mm				#3	•	~	mm	
	#4	*	~	mm				#4	*	~	mm	
	#5	*	~	mm				#5	*	~	mm	
	#6	•	~	mm				#6	•	~	mm	
	#7	*	~	mm				#7	*	~	mm	
	#8	*	~	mm				#8	*	~	mm	
	#9		~	mm				#9		~	mm	
	#10	*	~	mm				#10		~	mm	
	One kind of boards in segment									kind of bo ment	ards in	

Figure 107: Segments

## 12.11 Price simulation

For this functionality, see 10.1 Price simulation on page 48.

## 12.12 Profit

For this functionality, see 10.2 Profit on page 50.

#### 12.13 Batch export

From within the FlexiCut2 optimization you can run batch export via the menu Tools Batch (fig. 108).

This is special feature, when optimization core is called for several sawlog parameters and the results are exported into MS Excel.

(Sorting optimization tab is visible only when you have purchased license for sorting optimization).

Here you will define an interval of board size-diameter-curvature-taper. Other parameters like **the wood species**, **group**, **length** etc. are taken from main optimization screen. Values entered here are saved for later use automatically.

The diameters or curvatures values can be entered also directly.

FlexiCut II - Batch	
Settings Sorting Optimization	
Preset middle board ("*")     All middleboards	
Curvature	O Decrease of small end diameter (SED) by
0.000 (\$ -> 0.000 (\$ step 0.000 (\$ )	0
Diameter	
O 0.000 ♀ mm -> 0.000 ♀ mm step 0.000 ♀	Fill Diameters      Fill Diameters      Diameter      130.000      135.000      140.000      145.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000      450.000
Taper         Taper         0.000         mm/m         ->         0.000         mm/m           step         0.000         Image: Side segments         Side segments <t< td=""><td></td></t<>	
Delvery Input file c: (cutog_imp.csv Output file	Quit

Figure 108: Batch export

# **13** Circular cut

A Circular Cut (fig. 109) is optimization with different view than the previous ones. This optimization divides log on levels. It is suitable for horizontal band-saws or portable saws. In each level, there are boards with the same thickness.

In addition it takes into the account space for the bottom fixation of a log (minimum level). User can seen size of levels base on which he can saw position. User can set minimum level to zero, then all area of the log will be used for optimization.

**Important:** This optimization counts with timbers marked as "the Middle board" and putting them into the sawlog area. Price of timber is counted as it was in middle timber.

All other options and possibilities are the same as in the previous functions (FlexiCut/ MultiCut).



Figure 109: Circular cut optimization

Most parameters are already known from the previous optimizations.

**Rotating timber** – if checked, in result can be board either on horizontal or vertical orientation. If it was not checked then only vertical position is allowed.

13 CIRCULAR CUT

For sawing depth, please see page 80 or figure 96. "Sawing depth (V-vertical, H-Horizontal)" on page 80.

**Remove core board** - see page 80: *Remove core boards* feature in FlexiCut2

## 13.1 Price simulation

For this functionality see 10.1 Price simulation on page 48.

# 14 Quarter sawn

This optimization is used for calculating of a radial timber board produced by a quarter sawn. There are two types of quartersawn: traditional (fig. 110) and modern(fig. 111).



Figure 110: Traditional quarter sawn



Figure 111: Modern quarter sawn

CutLog supports both.

In main screen you define the type of sawing. Also it is necessary to define other data, like diameter, saw blade width etc. The rest of the screen is similar to the other optimizations.



Figure 112: Quarter sawn optimization

# 15 Stock

The Menu **Stock** is used by the optional module for production planning and for stock evaluation (page 53) in optimization functions.

Function is rather simple (fig. 113).

👸 Sto	ock						
Wood	species Spruce						
	SED from / (mm)	Volume (m3)					
	200.000	500.0000					
	300.000	450.0000					
•	450.000	520.0000					
	0	0					
SED - small end diameter Volume is defined in m3							

Figure 113: Stock definition

Based on the wood species (selected on top combo box), you enter diameter and volume on stock. The algorithms search for the volume of a specified diameter by looking in this table. In case that specified diameter is not defined here, then the nearest lower is taken. It means, that for 250mm is the volume 500m<sup>3</sup>. In case, that by using production planning you are preparing a year plan, here you can define year delivery of the sawlogs.

# 16 Orders

This is another function used by a production planning. The design is simple, see fig. 114.

2 Orders		M for the second second			
ID v	Customer Sample customer		Species SM	Due date 01/06/2011	Created 21/11/2010
Comment Test comment	Created date 21. 11. 2011 Species SM - Spruce		Due date 1.	6. 2011 💭 🕶	Add Delete Save Quit

Figure 114: Orders

You can enter new order by pressing Add button (fig. 115).

Order add		
Customer	1 - Sample customer	BO - Pine 🔹
Due date	14. 10. 2012	
Comment		
		✓ <u>Q</u> k
		Cancel

Figure 115: Add order

Details of order can be viewed/edited by double-clicking on the order line (fig. 116).

In order detail, you can also add a whole product group to order by Add group .

Line	Thickness (mm)	Width (mm)	Volume (m3)
1	25.000	50.000	2.000
2	30.000	30.000	2.000
3	95.000	115.000	2.000
4	95.000	220.000	2.000
5	110.000	225.000	2.000
6	125.000	250.000	2.000

Figure 116: Order detail

# List of figures

## List of Figures

1	UAC windows warning	0
2	Language selection	1
3	Welcome screen	1
4	EULA agreement	1
5	Folder for installation	2
6	Installation complete	2
7	Windows 11 menu 13	3
8	CutLog's database management tool	4
9	Remote database configuration	4
10	CutLog main screen	6
11	Online activation menu	8
12	$Main window \dots \dots$	9
13	Request for license	9
14	Wood species	0
15	Shrinkage allowance	1
16	FlexiCut2 remove core board option	3
17	Core board window	3
18	Products window $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots 2^4$	4
19	Products color highlight $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots 2^4$	4
20	Access to Products window	6
21	Products width interval definition	6
22	Width interval sample result	7
23	Waney edged board definition	8
24	Length of timber	9
25	Diameters	0
26	Diameters selection	0
27	Diameters selection	0
28	Length of sawlog	1
29	Choosing Length of sawlog	1
30	Monthly settings	2
31	Sawing speed	3
32	Sawlog wuality class	3
33	Sawlog price $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots 3^4$	4
34	False heartwood diameter    34	4
35	Customers	5

36	Sorting lines $\ldots \ldots 3$	5
37	Application	6
38	Enable "use icons" $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots 3$	7
39	Disable "use icons" $\ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots \ldots 3$	7
40	Price	7
41	Products	8
42	Units of measurement	9
43	Labour costs	9
44	Hotkeys	0
45	Log volume	0
46	Species window with A.Nielsen	1
47	Menu visibility	2
48	Backup settings	2
49	Pattern colors	3
50	Client/Server	4
51	Define company logo	4
52	First and second pass	5
53	Segments	6
54	Segments process	6
55	Description of resulted image	7
56	Price simulation	8
57	Price simulation profit	9
58	Profit	0
59	Curvature	1
60	Magic chart	1
61	Magic chart add data	2
62	First data block for stock evaluation	4
63	Price analysis for stock evaluation	4
64	Excel export with stock evaluation	5
65	Highlight selected boards	5
66	Sorting lines menu	6
67	FlexiCut2 with sorting boxes	7
68	FlexiCut optimization	9
69	Calculation	0
70	Tabs	0
71	Tab 1 $\ldots$	0
72	Tab 2 $\ldots \ldots $	1
73	Tab 3 $\ldots$	2
74	No limited side boards	3
75	Limiting side boards	3

76	Limited side boards
77	Width of prism
78	Tab 4 $\ldots \ldots 65$
79	First and second pass
80	Mouse over information
81	FlexiCut2 optimization
82	Optimization criteria
83	Optimization criteria
84	Timber limiting
85	First pass settings
86	Second pass settings
87	Side boards aligned with center boards
88	Rip saw settings
89	Rip saw middle
90	Rip saw first pass
91	Rip saw second pass
92	Other settings
93	Results for limit of middle boards to 2
94	Results for limit of middle boards to 1
95	correction
96	Sawing depth (V-vertical, H-Horizontal) $\dots \dots \dots$
97	Middle boards
98	Remove core
99	Core into the chips
100	$Core in chips \dots \dots$
	False heartwood82
102	False heartwood option83
103	False heartwood sample83
104	Minimum false heartwood
105	Batch calculation
106	Batch result
107	Segments
108	Batch export
109	Circular cut optimization
110	Traditional quarter sawn
111	Modern quarter sawn
112	Quarter sawn optimization
	Stock definition
114	Orders
115	Add order

	CutLog v7.20												U	se	r g	uide
116	Order detail															94

# **18** Support and contact

For any questions and requests you can use the following contacts:

WWW https://www.cutlog.com

email info@cutlog.com

If you have any questions about the CutLog or have any ideas, which can improve the quality of the CutLog, do not hesitate to contact us or contact your local reseller.